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RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 

 

See Section 1.  

Voir Section 1. 

 

STANDARD REQUEST FOR BID  

INVITATION À SOUMISSIONNER - STANDARD 

The Bidder offers to provide to Canada the goods, services or 

both listed in the bid solicitation in accordance with the 

conditions set out in the bid solicitation and the prices set out in 

the bid. 

This bid solicitation is issued in accordance with the conditions of 

the Supply Arrangement E60PQ-140003/PQ.   

Le soumissionnaire offre de fournir au Canada les biens, services 

ou les deux énumérés dans la demande de soumissions aux 

conditions prévues dans la demande de soumissions et aux prix 

indiqués dans la soumission. 

Cette demande de soumissions est émise conformément aux 

conditions de l’arrangement en matière d’approvisionnement 

E60PQ-140003/PQ. 

Solicitation No. - N° de la 

demande : 1000384195 

Supplier SA No. - N° de l’AMA de 

fournisseur : 

E60PQ-140003/___ 

Amendment No.  -  N° de 
modification 

001 

 

Solicitation closes – La demande 
prend fin : 

 

at – à    See Section 1 

              Voir Section 1 

on – le  See Section 1 

              Voir Section 1 

       

File No. - N° de dossier 

 

 

 

 

 No of Page/ 

N° de page 

6 

 

Date of Solicitation – Date de la demande 

2022-01-11 

 

 

Address inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de renseignement à : 

See  Section 2, Item 4.1. 

Voir Section 2, Item 4.1 

 

 

Destination 

 

See Section 2, Annex A. 

Voir Section 2, Annexe A. 

 

 

 

Instructions: 

Municipal taxes are not applicable. 

Unless otherwise specified in the bid solicitation, all prices quoted 
must be net prices in Canadians funds including Canadian customs 
duties, excise taxes, must be FOB, including all delivery charges to 
destination(s) as indicated.  The amount for Applicable Taxes is to be 
shown as a separate item. 

Instructions: 

Les taxes municipales ne s’appliquent pas. 

Sauf indication contraire dans la demande de soumissions, tous les 
prix indiqués doivent être des prix nets, en dollars canadiens, 
comprenant les droits de douane canadiens, la taxe d’accise et 
doivent être FAB, y compris tous frais de livraison à la (aux) 
destination(s) indiqué(s). Le montant des taxes applicables doit 
apparaître séparément. 

 

Supplier Name and Address – Nom et adresse du fournisseur 

 

 

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone 

Facsimile No. - N° de   télécopieur 

 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of supplier 
(type or print) 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 
(caractère d’impression) 

 

 

Signature : ___________________   Date :____________ 
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT # 001 

This solicitation amendment is raised to: 

1.0 Address the following questions submitted during the solicitation period;  

2.0 Amend the solicitation closing date; and  

3.0 Amend the RFB. 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------- 

1.0 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1.  The floor plan does not show the 30x72 benching. 
 
A1. The floor plan includes the 30x72 benching. Please refer to the AutoCAD floor plan for more details and note that 

the CRA indicated the proper required product code in Category 2, Table 1. 
 
Q2. Category 2, item 3, code 2B3LREXXL30L60BELFR refers to benching with 3 long surfaces facing each other. 

However, in the plan, there is only one face to face and two single side, please clarify. 
 
R2.  Code 2B3LREXXL30L60BELFR is the correct product required by the CRA. 
 
Q3.  Category 3, item1, 

1) The code refers to 12 '' wide x 18 '' deep lockers, but in the plan they are 15 '' deep. In addition, the quantity in 
plan is 40 and not 60. Please specify. 

2) Do you want a shelf at the top of the locker room? 

3) Do you want a full width hanger bar or brackets? 

R3. 

1) The CRA requires products of code 3LSL1HXXLM12D18XHXK and the exact quantity is 60. 

2) No. 

3) The CRA will accept brackets. 

 
Q4. Category 6, item 6 (6STCWLXXLUXXXXXXNNX), can you confirm that the code referring to the left side for the 

tablet arm is correct? 
 
R4.  Code 6STCWLXXLUXXXXXXNNX is the correct product code required by the CRA. 
 
Q5. Category2,  

1) Where does the electricity and data come from: from the floor or from the ceiling? 
2) How many duplexes per station? 
3) Can privacy screens be fabric? 
4) Do you want a screen on each table or one in the middle between the two tables? 

 
R5. 

1) They come from the ceiling via electric columns. 
2) A minimum of two (2) double duplexes per station. 
3) No, they cannot be fabric. They must be glass frosted as required by code. 
4) Benching must include partitions for privacy between users. See amendment to the RFB. 

 
Q6.  Category 1B (1bCFHLX24L42XBFFFKX), can you confirm exactly that the CRA requires credenzas? 
 
R6.   Yes, CRA requires credenzas as indicated by code 1bCFHLX24L42XBFFFKX. 
 
Q7.   For Category 2, items 2 & 4 only include a central glass divider. Agree? 
 
R7.  Yes. 
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Q8.       Category 2, item 3, please confirm that a series of tables should only have 5 surfaces in total to make room for 

the obstruction indicated? 
 
R8.  Yes, the CRA confirms. 
 
 
Q9.    Category 6, item 2 (6SBATWXXBUW3G19LMYN), will the CRA accept products with legs? 
 
R9.  Yes. 
 
Q10.    Category 6, item 4 (6SMORBXXLU25G19LYNN), 

1) Is the desire to have each unit with a back? 
2) There are two units in the middle, should these be accessible from each side, so no back? 
3) Please advise if the requirement is for a backless unit to connect from both sides, i.e. a 90-degree corner unit 
with back? 

 
R10.   

1) Yes, the desire is to have each unit with a back as required by code 6SMORBXXLU25G19LYNN. 
2) No, they must have backs on each side. 
3) The CRA confirms that the requirement is for the code 6SMORBXXLU25G19LYNN as stated. 

 
Q11.    Category 6, optional products, 

1) Optional product number 2, would you need electricity? 
2) Optional product number 3, please confirm that the requirement is for code 6MMTMDBTOL42L78WYNX. 

 
R11.  

1) No, electricity is not required. 
2) The CRA confirms that the requirement is for code 6MMTMDBTOL42L78WYNX. 
 

 
2.0 AMENDMENT TO THE SOLICITATION CLOSING DATE 

DELETE:  

RFB Closing - Submit Bid:  
Bids must be submitted on the date and at the time indicated below. 

By no later than date and time:   a. January 13, 2022. 
b. 02:00 PM EST 

 

INSERT: 

RFB Closing - Submit Bid:  
Bids must be submitted on the date and at the time indicated below. 

By no later than date and time:   a. January 14, 2022. 
b. 02:00 PM EST 
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3.0 AMENDMENTS TO THE RFB. 
Category 6, item 5 (6STCWRXXLUXXXXXXNNX) is amended to remove requirement b) 

DELETE: 

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT  
# GoCUID   Description of Product  

(Additional product details may 
be inserted, if required as per 
6B. 4.1 of the SA) 
 

QTY ** 
Provide additional 

Information 
Yes/No 

5 6STCWRXXLUXXXXXXNNX Tablet Chairs 
 

20 Yes 
 

a) All twenty (20) chairs must have 
casters. 

 

b) Eleven (11) chairs must have a 
privacy screen and an armrest 
on the left side. 

 

 INSERT: 

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT  
# GoCUID   Description of Product  

(Additional product details may 
be inserted, if required as per 
6B. 4.1 of the SA) 
 

QTY ** 
Provide additional 

Information 
Yes/No 

5 6STCWRXXLUXXXXXXNNX Tablet Chairs 
 

20 Yes 
 

a) All twenty (20) chairs must 
have casters. 
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Category 2 – Freestanding height adjustable work surfaces, Table 1 – Product Table, items 2 & 4 are amended. 

DELETE: 

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT  Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID 
# GoCUID   Description of Product  

(Additional product 
details may be inserted, 
if required as per 6B. 4.1 
of the SA) 
 

QTY ** 
Provide additional 

Information 
Yes/No 

Supplier Part 
Number 

 

Firm Unit 
Price 

$ 

Extended Total 
[Qty x Price] 

$ 

1 2B2LREXXL30L60BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan  
 

4 No  $ 
 

$ 

2 2B2LREXXL30L72BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan 

1 No  $ 
 

$ 

3 2B3LREXXL30L60BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan 

4 No  $ 
 

$ 

4 2B3LREXXL30L72BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan 

3.5 Yes 
 

The quantity of 
surfaces is exactly 3.5 
as shown on the floor 
plan because the 
table island is in half. 

 $ 
 

$ 

 INSERT: 

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT  Section B – SUPPLIER’S BID 
# GoCUID   Description of Product  

(Additional product 
details may be inserted, 
if required as per 6B. 4.1 
of the SA) 
 

QTY ** 
Provide additional 

Information 
Yes/No 

Supplier Part 
Number 

 

Firm Unit 
Price 

$ 

Extended Total 
[Qty x Price] 

$ 

1 2B2LREXXL30L60BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan  
 

4 No  $ 
 

$ 

2 2B2LREXXL30L72BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan 

1 Yes 
 

As shown on the floor 
plan, privacy screens 
must be included in 
the front and on the 

side. 

 $ 
 

$ 

3 2B3LREXXL30L60BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan 

4 No  $ 
 

$ 

4 2B3LREXXL30L72BELFR 
 

Modular Height 
Adjustable Benching 
as shown on the floor 
plan 

3.5 Yes 
 

a) The quantity of 
surfaces is 
exactly 3.5 as 
shown on the 
floor plan 
because the 

 $ 
 

$ 
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table island is in 
half. 
 

b) As shown on the 
floor plan, 
privacy screens 
must be included 
in the front and 
on the side. 

 


